

RESUME

Jane Genova * 5553 Lewis Avenue, Apartment 7, Toledo, Ohio 43612 *
<https://wordpress.com/home/agingonyourowntermsthecoach.wordpress.com>,
janegenova374@gmail.com, 203-468-8579

SUMMARY:

Jane Genova combines intuitive psychic ability with a background in career coaching. Her mission is to help human beings struggling with professional challenges. Those include self-defeating behavior, age bias, unemployment, transition, and low emotional intelligence. Her edge is motivating the client to change mindsets and behavior quickly. Her experience as a journalist has trained her in interviewing and picking up what others don't.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Genova Intuitive Career Readings and Coaching, Midwest U.S., July 2018 to present. Provides individual readings by phone.

Marianne Kremer Psychic Readings, Jersey Shore United States, January 2008 to June 2018. Provided career-oriented readings and coaching by phone.

Genova Career Coaching, New York Metro Area and Midwest, January 2008 – present. Provided specialized services to the unemployed and underemployed over-50.

Freelance Journalist, Published in New York Times, The Wall Street, AOL, and her own three syndicated blogs (<http://janegenova.com>, <http://lawandmore.typepad.com>, <http://over-50.typepad.com>). 1990 – present.

TRAINING:

Tamara Spiritual Center, Tucson, Arizona, 2014 – 2016. Workshops in enhancing psychic abilities.

Angelica of the Angels, Salem, Arizona, 1993 – 2013. Workshops in enhancing psychic abilities.

Shambala Buddhist Temple, New Haven, Connecticut, 2011 - 2014. Workshops in mindfulness.

New Haven Zen Center, New Haven, Connecticut, 2012 – 2014. Workshops in applying Zen principles.

PUBLICATIONS:

E-book on Monsters of the Mind - <http://over-50.typepad.com/over-50/2018/04/ageism-bites-.html>

Ambition article published in AOL - <https://www.aol.com/2011/01/10/ambition-what-employers-want/>

E-book on transcending a comfort zone - <http://over-50.typepad.com/over-50/2018/05/outsmarting-your-comfort-zone-free-book.html>